4/29/25, 2:52 PM Gmail - Fwd: Purchase Order 9039303

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order 9039303

PHILLIPS, Gillian (BARNSLEY HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <gphillips@nhs.net> Tue, Apr 29, 2025 at 2:40 PM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Agib

| can confirm that the price has been amended and the carriage charge added

We are happy for you to proceed with the order

Kind regards

Gill

Gill Phillips
Clinical Senior Buyer

Ext: 3907 Direct Line: 01226 43 3907

Barnsley
Facilities
Services

Main Switchboard: 01226 730000

BFS, Barnsley Hospital, Gawber Road, Barnsley, S75 2EP
Please visit our BFS Procurement Intranet Site
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http://intranet.bdgh-tr.trent.nhs.uk/teams/bfs/procurement/
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www.weareBFS.co.uk
SEHls Developmeent Network
Towards Excellence Procurement

Level 1

From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 29 April 2025 12:11

To: PROCUREMENT, Bfs (BARNSLEY HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <bfs.procurement@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order 9039303

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1830744519079814873&simpl=msg-f:1830744519079814873 2/2


http://www.wearebfs.co.uk/
mailto:aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
mailto:bfs.procurement@nhs.net

